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(Left) The porch at Cliff Park 
Inn, which faces the golf 
course. 

Update: As of 2012, Cliff Park Inn and Golf Course 
are closed and a new lessee is being sought for the 
property. 

Atop the Milford Cliffs sits the newest addition to the 
recreation area, 450-acre Cliff Park. The Buchanan 
family owned this parcel from 1803, and operated 
Cliff Park Inn, an 1820 farmhouse located at the 
northern end of the property, from 1900 until last 
year.  

The newly-renovated inn now has 14 rooms and 3 
restaurants, and is the only lodging in the recreation 
area besides campgrounds. A 9-hole PGA golf 
course opened to the public in 1913, and has been 
continually expanded. The Inn and golf course will 
operate year-round under a lease to Jamie and 
Yvonne Klausmann.  

 

(Above) The golf course at 
Cliff Park with the inn in the 
background. 

 


